

Student Activities Committee

October 1, 2015, 11:00 am – 12:00 pm

Pine Room, Student Center

Members present: Kelly Cross (Student Affairs), Ameet Doshi (Faculty), Justin Eisenberg (UGR), Michael Evans (Faculty, Secretary), Nagela Nukuna (UGR), Lewis Wheaton (Faculty)

Members absent: Cathy Carpenter (Faculty), Christophe Ippolito (Faculty), Karan Jani (GR), John Stein (VPSA)

Meeting Minutes

1. Introduction of committee members
2. Organizations recommended for approval by K. Cross
 - a. Graduate Association of Physicists
 - b. Women's Water Polo
3. Discussion of groups involved in the chartering process
 - a. 38 groups interested in chartering
 - b. Earlier start to presentations and Pending status
4. Invited organizations for next meeting
5. Changes to committee suggested by Faculty Executive Board
 - a. Pushing back on proposed changes by FEB
 - b. Proposed added responsibility to review all financial allocations as they occur, beyond annual review of Student Activities Fee budget
6. Proposed changes to Joint Student Organizations committee
 - a. Changes to conditions for Suspended status
 - b. New category for Recreational/Leisure
 - c. Separation of Professional and Departmental categories
 - d. Clarification of privileges of the latter
7. Planning of next meeting
 - a. October 15, 2015, 11:00 am – 12:00 pm, Pine Room
 - b. Changes in JCOC policy coming from J. Eisenberg